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Wein - DNR, Clayton <clayton.wein@state.co.us> Tue, Dec 17, 2024 at 2:19 PM
To: Kurt Blunt <kblunt@deserado.com>

Good afternoon Kurt,

Please see the attached reclamation cost estimate for the removal of the 3 security gates at the Deserado Mine. Please
feel free to contact me if you have any questions or concerns.

Sincerely,
Clayton Wein
Environmental Protection Specialist

C @ COLORADO
A
m Department of Natural Resources

Division of Reclamation,

Mining and Safety
P 720.762.6156 | F 303.832.8106
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203
clayton.wein@state.co.us | https://www.drms.colorado.gov
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Kurt Blunt <kblunt@deserado.com> Tue, Dec 17, 2024 at 2:20 PM
To: "Wein - DNR, Clayton" <clayton.wein@state.co.us>

Clayton,

Looks fine to me.
Thanks.

Kurt

From: Wein - DNR, Clayton <clayton.wein@state.co.us>
Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2024 2:19 PM

To: Kurt Blunt <kblunt@deserado.com>

Subject: MR-188 Reclamation Cost Estimate

| EXTERNAL
Quoted text hidden]

This email originated from an outside source. DO NOT CLICK on links or attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is
safe.

Wein - DNR, Clayton <clayton.wein@state.co.us> Tue, Dec 17, 2024 at 2:31 PM
To: Kurt Blunt <kblunt@deserado.com>
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Thank you Kurt,
| will go ahead and approve MR-188.

Clayton Wein
Environmental Protection Specialist

@ COLORADO
. w Division of Reclamation,
. Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

P 720.762.6156 | F 303.832.8106
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203
clayton.wein@state.co.us | https://www.drms.colorado.gov
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COST SUMMARY WORK

Task description: Reclamation Cost Estimate for MR-188

Site:  Deserado Mine Permit Action:. MR188 Permit/Job#: (C1981018

PROJECT IDENTIFICATION

Task #: 000 State:  Colorado Abbreviation:  None
Date:  12/17/2024 County:  Moffat Filename:  C018-000
User: CCW

Agency or organization name:  DRMS

TASK LIST (DIRECT COSTS)

Task Form Fleet | Task
Description Used Size | Hours Cost
001 Demo of Security Gates DEMOLISH 1 1.50 $1,347
SUBTOTALS: 15 | $1,347
INDIRECT COSTS
OVERHEAD AND PROFIT:
Liability insurance:  2.02 Total =  $27
Performance bond:  1.05 Total= $14
Job superintendent:  0.75 Total = $59
Profit:  10.00 Total = $135

TOTALO &P = $236

CONTRACT AMOUNT (direct + O & P) =  $1,582

LEGAL - ENGINEERING - PROJECT MANAGEMENT:

Financial warranty processing (legal/related costs):  $500 Total =  $500
Engineering work and/or contract/bid preparation:  4.00 Total = $63
Reclamation management and/or administration:  3.13 $50
CONTINGENCY: 0.00 Total = $0

TOTAL INDIRECT COST =  $848

TOTAL BOND AMOUNT (direct + indirect) = _ $2,195




DEMOLITION WORK

Task description: Demo of Security Gates

Permit Action:. MR188

Site:  Deserado Mine

Permit/Job#: C1981018

PROJECT IDENTIFICATION

Task#: 001 State:  Colorado Abbreviation:  None
Date:  12/17/2024 County:  Moffat Filename:  C018-001
User: CCW
Agency or organization name: DRMS
UNIT COSTS Location adjustment: 89.80 %
Structure or Item . . Demolition Menu . . .

Description Dimensions Selection Quantity Unit 823 Total Cost
Haul Road Security 42 LF USER PROVIDED 1.00 FT $500.00 $500.00
Gate ITEM
Access Road Security | 24 LF each USER PROVIDED 2.00 FT $500.00 $1,000.00
Gate x2 ITEM

Total Cost
Subtotal (adjusted for
Job Hours: 1.50 (unadjusted): $1,500.00 location): $1,347.00
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